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From: alex
To: Bryant Hammond
Subject: Alex Morgan 2023 assessment appeal
Date: Monday, April 10, 2023 7:00:40 PM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Parcel number 001.281.09A
Lot: 6B
Block: 27

Current assessment is $361,400
Appraisal 11 months ago $310,000
To my understanding, the assessment is suppose to be less than the appraisal.
Thats $50,000 + differences. 
Just a reminder. This is a single story, ONE bedroom house.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S8 Active, an AT&T 5G Evolution smartphone
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CITY OF NOME 
ADMINSTRATIVE REVIEW AND APPEAL FORM 

This form is for you to appeal the assessed valuation on your property.  Complete Sections 1, 2 and 3.  Retain a copy for 
your records, and return or mail the original copy to the City Clerk’s Office.  Appeals must be returned or postmarked no 
later than the date indicated on the Assessment Notice.  The Assessor will contact you regarding your appeal. 
****************************************************************************************************************************** 

1) I appeal the value of tax parcel #:  ____ ___ ___ ___ ___ ___ ___ ___ ___ ___ ___

Property legal description:  Block_____, Lot _____, Mineral Survey_______, Other ________________ 

Print Owner’s Name: _________________________________________________________________ 

Owner’s Mailing Address: ______________________________, Day Phone:       (    ) _____-________ 

 ______________________________, Evening Phone: (    ) _____-________ 

Address to which all correspondence should be mailed (if different than above): __________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

****************************************************************************************************************************** 
2)   

Assessor’s Value Land: Bldg: Total: Purchase Date: 

Owner’s Estimate 
of Value 

Owner’s reason for estimate of value (including inventory corrections, sales of comparable properties, and property 
income statements, if appropriate).  The Appellant bears the burden of proof.  Grounds for adjustment of assessment are 
proof of unequal, excessive, improper, or under-valuation based on facts that are stated in a valid written appeal or proven 
at the appeal hearing. 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 

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
(PLEASE ATTACH STATEMENT IF YOU NEED MORE SPACE) 

****************************************************************************************************************************** 
3) I hereby affirm that the foregoing information is true and correct, that I have read and understand the
guidelines above, and that I am the owner or owner’s authorized agent of the property described above.

____________________________________ __________ _____________________________ 
Signature of owner or authorized agent Date signed Print Name (if different form item # 1) 

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me this _________ day of _____________________, 20______ 

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the STATE of ALASKA: ________________________________________ 
Commission Expires:  ________________        
Seal: 

Appeal #: 

Appeal#: 

0 0 1 . 3 0 1 . 0 3
6 62

Farley Mobile, LLC. 
P.O. Box 1423 304

Nome, AK 99762
2668

$413,000
$38,500 $142,667 $181,167 5/2019*

The property card for this lot lists the structure at 2,100 square feet. 
I believe that the assessor is using the square footage of the home 
that used to be on this lot. That home was demolished and was 
replaced by a 20x40 K-D building. There is another home on the lot

that is owned by NPS and is exempt from property taxes. 

4/23/23 Jessica Farley

$38,500 $374,500
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9/7/21. Old KD Bldg  moved onto lot. Owner purchased bldg for $10,000. Cost of construction for remodel was
estimated at $50,000. Total remodel in 2019-2020. Year built unknown.

Inc % good due to good physical condition of imps. Lk

Block 62Lot # 6

Describe:

Plat # Tract Doc # Rec. District Nome - 201

Parcel
#

Zone

001.301.03

GENERAL

Us
e

R - Residential

Service
Area

City
Number
Mobile Home
#

Land
Size

Improvement
Size

2,110 SF

Legal Description

Tax Year 2022

DuplexProperty
Type

Year Built

Basement
Size

Garage
Size

Effective Age 23

Property Information

406 W C ST

CURRENT OWNER Property Identification

Fee SimpleTaxable
Interest

Date recorded

$38,500 $364,100Fee Simple $325,6002022 $364,100 $0
$38,500 $280,300Fee Simple $241,8002021 $280,300 $0
$20,000 $0Non-Taxable $100,0002020 $120,000 -$120,000
$38,500 $0Non-Taxable $284,6002019 $323,100 -$323,100

PROPERTY HISTORY
Taxable ValueLand ImprovementTaxable InterestYear Assessed Value Exempt Value

NOTES

7,000 SF

FARLEY MOBILE LLC
PO BOX 1423 NOME AK 99762
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All None

NeutralViewPublic road

LevelTopo ClearedVegetatio
n

GravelSoil

Site Improvements Total

7,000Site Area SF

Frontage

Typical Water Sewer Telephone Electric

Ft

7,000 X $5.50 $38,500
X =

Total $38,5007,000

X

SF

SF

SF

 Comments

SF
Bill of Sale $ 20,000. Should go
back to initial value of $ 38,500 in
fall 2020. MO

Description Area ValueUnit Value

=

=

Fee Value:

X =SF

Adj.

Comments

Access

Utilities

Market Neighborhood

SITE IMPROVEMENTS

 LAND DETAIL

LQC

Other Improvements

The Total Fee Value

Income Value =

Total Residential
Total Commercial

$325,600Total Improvements

Total Property Value

Comments

FEE VALUE SUMMARY

$325,600

SUMMARY FEE SIMPLE VALUATION

Land & Site imp

VALUATION CHECK

$364,100/2,110 SF Indicates $172.56 Value/SF GBA

NOI Ratio = NOI /  =

Valued By lila koplin Date Valued 1/6/2022lila koplin 9/7/2021Date InspectedInspected By

$38,500

$364,100

 EXEMPTION DETAIL

PFD QualifierStatus Date AppliedDate Decided
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Tax Year 2022406 W C ST

RESIDENTIAL

Garage

Basement

Bldg is an old KD Bldg and has been completely remodeled. Lk

C4 -
Average
Remodele
d

Finished

$8,769

Typical Wood Metal Cement Fiber Log Vinyl Other
Typical Comp Metal Wood shingles Other

Typical Concrete Perim Slab Piling Other
Typical Oil Electric Wood Other
Typical BB Space Heater Radiant Forced Air Heat Pump Other
Typical Sheetrock Plywood Panel WD Other
Typical Slab Plywood Carpet Vinyl Wood - Laminate Other

Condition

Total Rooms

Bedrooms

Bathrooms

23

Year Built

Effective age

55Total Life

Other Rooms

Effective
age Status

1 Story

DuplexProperty
Type

1 StoryDesign

Exterior

Roof

Plumbing

Foundation

Q4 -
Average

Energy
Efficiency

Typical

Heat Fuel

Heat Type

$327.60

Interior

Floor

$109.20841 $275,512 76% $209,389SFFinished
SF

Hous
e

SF

SF

SF

Typical

Additional Adjustment

Comments

Extra Lump Sums Total

Porches,
Etc.

Deck 45SF Total

Ye
s

Built-in Ye
s

Basement Garage Ye
s

Attached Ye
s

Detached Ye
s

Carport

TotalMain House

3

Comments

Size Finished Size Describe

SFSFSFSFSF

$218,200

$8,769Lump Sum Total

Descriptio
n

Main House

Base Value Unit Value % Good Net ValueArea RCNStatusDescription

Qualit
y
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Tax Year 2022406 W C ST

RESIDENTIAL

Garage

Basement

C5 - Badly
Worn
Unknown

Finished

$3,209

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

46

Year Built

Effective age

55Total Life

Other Rooms

Effective
age Status

1.5 Fin

SFRProperty
Type

1.5 FinDesign

Exterior

Roof

Plumbing

Foundation

Q5 - Fair Energy
Efficiency

Heat Fuel

Heat Type

$234.69

Interior

Floor

$78.231,269 $297,822 35% $104,238SFFinished
SF

Hous
e

SF

SF

SF

Additional Adjustment

Comments

Extra Lump Sums Total

Porches,
Etc.

  Enclosed Porch 48SF Total

Ye
s

Built-in Ye
s

Basement Garage Ye
s

Attached Ye
s

Detached Ye
s

Carport

TotalSecond House

3

Comments

Size Finished Size Describe

SFSFSFSFSF

$107,400

$3,209Lump Sum Total

Descriptio
n

Second House

Base Value Unit Value % Good Net ValueArea RCNStatusDescription

Qualit
y
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